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A meeting of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve

8
System was he1d in Vashington on Friday, November 26, 1943, &t 10:30

8.m,

PRESENT: Mr. Eccles, Chairmen
Mr. Ransom, Vice Chairman
Mr. Szymczak
Mr. lMcKee
Mr. Draper
Mr. Evans

Mr. Morrill, Secretary
Mr. Carpenter, Assistent Secretary
lr. Clayton, Assistant to the Chairmen

The action estated with respect to each of the matters herein-
aft
T referred to was taken by the Board:
The minutes of the meeting of the Board of Governors of the Fed-

81y
1 Reserve System held on November 25, 1943, were approved unanimously.

Telegrams to Messrs. Paddock, Leach, and McLarin, Presidents of
o Federal Reserve Banks of Boston, Richmond, and itlenta, respectively,
tir, Dillard, Vice President of the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, Mr.
Stewart» Secretary of the Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, Mr. Powell,
Vice President of the Federal Reserve Bank of MMinneapolis, Mr. Gilbert,
Iiesident of the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, and lir. Hale, Secre-
tary Of the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco, stating that the

Bo
e approves the establishment without change by the Federal Reserve

Ba
ks of St. Louls end San Frencisco on November 23, the Federal Reserve

Bg
ks of Atlanta, Chicago, and Minneepolis on November 24, 1943, and the
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Federa) Reserve Banks of Boston, Richmond, and Dallas today of the rates
°f discount ang purchase in their existing schedules.
Approved unanimously.
Memorandum of this date from Mr. Morrill recommending that Mrs.
Vera Petrovich be appointed as a cafeteria helper in the Secretary's Of-
Tice on o temporary basis for a period of not to exceed 60 deays, with
basie Salary at the rate of £1,080 per annum, effective November 26, 1943.
Approved unenimously.

Memorandun dated November 23, 1943, from Mr. lMorrill recommend-

102 that tpe basic salary of Miss Gweneth Crawford, telephone operator
'R the Secretaryts Office, be increased from $1,440 to $1,560 per ennum,
&ffective December 1, 1943.
Approved unanimously.

Memorendum dated November 22, 1943, from Nr. Peulger, Chief of
the Division Of Examinations, referring to his memorandum of October 7,
1943, enq Stating that it was his intention that the §$7 per diem to be
“lloweq 1q examiners in connection with the current examination of the
Federal Reserye Bank of New York would also be allowed the examiners

Darti
®ipating in the exemination of the Buffalo Branch during the period

h
€y were in Buffalo. The memorandum recommended that this errangement

b
© approveg by the Board.

i Approved unanimously.
Letter o the Secretary of the Interdepartmental Committee on

Enpy
°Vee Investigation, Department of Justice, reading as follows:

gL FRASER
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g "This refers to Mr. Gaston's letter of November 9 to
j Chairmen Eceles transmitting a report of an investigation by
| the Federal Buresu of Investigation concerning Cynthia Eliza-
§ Deth Spilman, an employee of the Seattle Branch of the Federal
Reserye Bank of San Francisco. The case raises a question as ‘
; to whether employees of the Federal Reserve Banks come within
the scope of Executive Order 9300.
"The Board of Governors is of the opinion, and has been
S0 advised by its counsel, that while Executive Order 9300
¢overs employees of the Board of Governors of the Federal Re-
S6rve Stystem, it is not appliceble to employees of the Federal
Reserve Banks since they are not employees 'in or under' the
Federal Government. It will be appreciated if your Committee
Will advise the Board whether it concurs in the conclusion that
the Executive Order is not epplicable to employees of the Fed-
€ral Reserve Beanks.
"Notwithstanding the fact that the Board considers that
the Executive Order does not apply to employees of the Federal
‘ Reserye Banks, the Board proposes to deal administratively with
he cage of Miss Spilmean and any other similar ceases in accord-
8nce with the general policies of the Interdepartmental Commit-
®®. Tt will be appreciated, therefore, if you will continue
} to advise the Board of any cases which come to your attention
! of subversive activity on the part of employees of the Federal
| Reserve Banks.

"In considering the distinction between the employees of
the Boarg of Governors end of the Federal Reserve Banks the fol-
lowing differences, among others, are significant. The Board's
“Wployees are employees of a Board created by and responsible to

Ongress. Employees of the Federal Reserve Banks, on the other
a1d, are employees of corporations which are chartered by Con-
8ress and the capital stock of which is owned by the member banks

{ Of the respective districts. Indicstive of the distinction be-
! tween the two classes of employees is the fact that in computing
Tetirement allowences under the Civil Service Retirement Act,
Service with the Board of Governors is considered as creditable
S€rvice but service /ith & Federal Reserve Bank is not.

"In her statement to the Special Agent of the Federal Bureau

of InVGStigation, Miss Spilman steted that she was employed by
® government and that she understood that she was not an em-
\ Ployee of the Federal Reserve Bank. Miss Spilman's understand-
1€ of her situation was incorrect. Miss Spilman is an employee
Of the Seattle Branch and is assigned to the Custodien Depart-
Tent, Apperently her particular assignment is in handling col-

lateral beine held for the Reconstruction Finance Corporztion.
he Federal Reserve Banks act as fiscal agents for the Treasury

\ 04 various Government agencies and receive reimbursement for
°®rtain expenses (including saleries) incurred in handling such

) Matters. The reimbursement, however, is to the bank for expenses
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"and any employees for whose salary the Reserve Bank receives
Teimbursement in whole or in part are employees of the Fed-
®ral Reserve Bank and not employees of the various Government
departments or esteblishments for which the Reserve Bank is
acting as fiscal agent.

"The Board understends that in accordance with the posi-
tion of the Department of Justice, as expressed in CGeneral
Memorandyn No. 6 of your Committee, the reports of investiga-
Yion mede by the Federsl Buresu of Investigation should not

® shown to the employee or to any persons other then officials
of the Government who are officizlly concerned with the con-
tents thereof. Accordingly, the report of investigation con-
®Tning Miss Spilmen will be kept in the Board's confidential
files and will not be shown to any officer or employee of the
Federal Reserve Bank of San Frencisco."

Approved unanimously.
Letters to the "Bank of Cairo", Cairo, Missouri, "Commerce-Warren

Coup
L Banker, Viarrenton, Missouri, and "Houston Land and Trust Company",

HOust

°n, Texas, reading as follows:
"The Board is glad to learn that you have completed all
&rrangements for the admission of your bank to the Federal Re-
;erve System and takes pleasure in transmitting herewith a
OTmal certificate of your membership.

"It will be appreciated if you will acknowledge receipt
this certificate.m

of
Approved unanimously.
Telegram to lir. Gilbert, President of the Federal Reserve Bank
= Palles, Stating that, subject to conditions of membership numbered 1
.3 ®ontained in the Board's Regulation H, the Board approves the ap-
plieati°n of "The Citizens State Bank", Hugo, Oklehoma, for membership
R the Federa) Reserve System and for the appropriate amount of stock in
i Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, effective if and when the bank is

¥ "
thorizeq o commence business by the appropriate State authorities.

The
t .
®legran requested that the Federal Reserve Bank advise the applicant

SER
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bank Of the Board's approval of the application and conditions of member-
! Ship Prescribed, together with necessary instructions as to the procedure
for 8ccomplishing membership, and stated that a letter containing de-

| taileq advice regarding such approval would be forwarded to the appli-
&t bank through the Reserve Bank. The telegram contained the follow-

i
g 8dditional statement:

"Before issusnce of Federal Reserve

! Bank stock, it is assumed that you
will satisfy yourself that the bank's
proposed capital of $50,000 has actu-
ally been paid in."

Approved unanimously .

Telegram to Mr. Evens, Vice President of the Federal Reserve Bank

of p
8llas, reading as follows:

"Your wire regarding loan on stock of distillery compeny. As-
Sume case is iperican Distilling Company in which event facts
8T€ not quite as stated but original loan would be subject to
®gulation U, 4s to additional advence against warehouse re-
?eipts: questions would be (1) what is purpose of loan and

is it secured by stock directly or indirectly. Also mem-

®T bank may need to consider section 3 (m)."

Letter to Mr. Peyton, President of the Federal Reserve Bank of

en
“Polis, reading as follows:

"I am glad to have your letter of November 17 with re-
%?rd to the sight drafts which the Commodity Credit Corpora-
reon is now issuing in making dairy feed payments. We all
atalize that the drafts are very poorly designed and are not
8ll adapted to efficient handling by the System.
th "Mr. Smead had some correspondence with lir. Griffin of
B ® Reconstruction Finance Corporation on the subject and
o Lce the receipt of your letter he has arranged with Mr.
TIfPin to get in touch with Mr. Rathell of the Commodity
Srediy Corporation and arrange a meeting of the three of
®m at as early au date as practicable to discuss this




1
1/26/43 e

Ny

Mihoie matter. I am sure that we will have the cooperation of

th; griffln in this matter and we will do what we can to induce

& " 'Orpo?ation to adopt a form of draft that will lend itself

‘ O convenient handling by the Banks if this program is to be

i Continueqd in operaztion.

%6 "I shall 1let you hear from me again after we have contacted
Presentatives of the Commodity Credit Corporation.”

Approved unanimously.

Thereupon the meeting adjourned.

Secretary.
Appmved%t/é%ga j

Chairman.

i






